

From: Kolevar, Kevin (KM)
Sent: Sat, 8 Feb 2025 13:44:15 +0000
To: Coccodrilli, Curt
Cc: Bailey, Kelly (KL)
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Meeting request

Good morning Curt, thanks again for taking the time to meet with the Dow and Xenergy team last week. I'll be in the department on Thursday afternoon of this week to meet with Ted Garrish and wonder if you might have some time for me to swing by. I can share a little more on the SMR project and Dow's plans for subsequent units. I would also discuss the other project we have in the Industrial Decarbonization field, and some of the challenges we see with the project in the current economic environment.

I understand how crazy things are right now but hope you can find the time.

Kevin

Get [Outlook for iOS](#)

General Business

This message does not originate from a known Department of Energy email system.
Use caution if this message contains attachments, links or requests for information.
